FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 
- commissioned provision for mental health support  
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Freedom of Information Request from Mental Health Innovations (MHI) regarding externally commissioned provision to support individuals who may be anxious, stressed, depressed, suicidal or overwhelmed and who need immediate support.
1. Have you heard of the Service SHOUT? Yes / No

Answer:

No

2. If Yes, please tick one of the following boxes below detailing where you have heard of the service;

Advertisement on the tv




Word of Mouth

Have received Marketing communications

Other (Please detail)

Not applicable
3.
Since the beginning of the 2018/19 financial year, have you commissioned or used (if free) any external provision to support individuals who may be anxious, stressed, depressed, suicidal or overwhelmed and who need immediate support? This can include provision delivered directly to targeted populations or universal services marketed and offered in your locality? Yes/No 
Yes

If Yes, please can you provide the following information about any external provision delivered since the beginning of the 2018/19 financial year;

· What is the name of the provision?
· Who is the provider?
· What is the focus/ are the main issues addressed by the provision? (*E.g. Relationships, online safety; bullying; domestic abuse/ healthy relationships; self-esteem /resilience; mental health; anxiety and depression)
· Who is the provision aimed at? (E.g. Children and Young People, adults, New Parents, the locality population)
· How is the provision delivered? (E.g. group work, one to one work, marketing of support services, helpline etc.)
· Are there any target groups your current provision is unable to reach? (E.g. New parents, children in care, secondary school, unemployed etc.)

· What is the annual cost of the provision?
· If you have an ongoing contract/licence for the provision, when does this end?
We have provided the table below to record your answers.

	Name of the provision
	Provider name
	What is the focus/main issues addressed by the provision? (*see examples above)  
	Who is the provision aimed at? (* see examples above)
	How is the provision delivered? (* see examples above)
	Annual cost of the provision
	Contract/ licence end date

	Mental Health Wellbeing and Recovery Support Services


	Richmond Fellowship
	Mental Health, Community Resource link.
	Anyone
	Group work, one to one work, web-based
	£444,111per annum
	up to 02/10/2022

	A Service to Support People Bereaved By Suicide


	Harmless CIC
	Support for people bereaved or affected by a death by suicide.
	People in Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland affected by death by suicide.
	Offer and provide timely and appropriate support; Provide accessible, local face-to-face counselling where appropriate; Increase access to information about services and resources that are available; Improve the range and quality of bereavement support after a death by suicide; Provide a point of contact for those bereaved by suicide to leave a request for support, available 24/7; Raise awareness of the incidence of suicide or attempted suicide in those who have been bereaved by suicide in primary and secondary care; use evidence-based approaches to enhance the ability of public sector staff, including NHS staff and police, to better understand and support the needs of those who have been bereaved by suicide.
	£37,224 per annum
	Up to 30/09/2021 but can be extended to 30/09/2024

	Individual counselling to promote wellbeing
	Leicester Counselling Centre
	Helping people cope with adversity
	People with mental health problems which impact on their sense of wellbeing, linking in with initiatives like 5 Ways to Wellbeing, exercise, social prescribing etc
	Usually face to face, currently via online support
	£25,000 per annum
	2023


4. Do you have an annual budget for externally commissioned mental health provision? Yes/No 
No (we do not have an annual budget for externally commissioned mental health provision specifically but an overall budget for all commissioned provision)

If yes, how much is the budget and how is it split? (E.g. Cost of service delivery, marketing budget for new service)

Not applicable
5. 
Since the beginning of the 2018/19 financial year, have you commissioned or used (if free) any external provision to train and support staff working with individuals who may be anxious, stressed, depressed, suicidal or overwhelmed and who need immediate support? This can include training for targeted populations or universal training within your locality? Yes/No 
No

If Yes, please can you provide the following information about any training delivered since the beginning of the 2018/19 financial year;

· Who is the provider?
· What is the focus/ are the main issues addressed by the training? (*E.g. Healthy Relationships, online safety; bullying; domestic abuse/ healthy relationships; self-esteem /resilience; mental health; anxiety and depression)
· Who is the provision aimed at? (E.g. Children and Young People, adults, New Parents, the locality population)
· How is the provision delivered? (E.g. Face to Face training, e-learning, Virtual Training)
· What is the cost of the training?
· If you have an ongoing contract/licence for the training, when does this end?
We have provided the table below to record your answers.

	Provider name
	What is the focus/main issues addressed by the provision? (*see examples above)  
	Who is the provision aimed at? (* see examples above)
	How is the provision delivered? (* see examples above)
	Cost of the training
	Contract/ licence end date

	
	
	
	
	
	


6. 
Did your organisation Tender for any Mental Health Support Service Provisions during the 2019/20 or 2020/21 Financial Years? Yes/No

Yes

If Yes, please can you provide the following information;

· Please provide the name of the service tendered for
· Please provide the name of the successful bidder
· Please provide the value of the tender per annum
· Start date of the new service
· End date of the new service
We have provided the table below to record your answers.

	Name of Service tendered for
	Name of successful bidder
	Value per annum of the tender
	Tender Start Date
	Tender End Date

	A Service to Support People Bereaved By Suicide


	Harmless CIC
	£37,224 per annum
	Start date of the new service – 01/10/2019
	Up to 30/09/2021 but can be extended to 30/09/2024


7. 
Does your organisation plan for any tenders for the provision of Mental Health Support during the 2020/21 financial year? Yes / No

Yes

If Yes, please can you provide the following information;

· Please provide the name and a description of the service to be tendered for
· Please provide the anticipated date for this tender to be advertised
· Please provide the anticipated value of this tender
We have provided the table below to record your answers.

	Name of Service to be tendered
	Short Description of service
	Anticipated date for advertisement
	Anticipated Value of Tender

	Mental Health Wellbeing and Recovery Support Services


	Mental Health, Community Resource link
	To be confirmed
	To be confirmed


8. Who is the lead contract in your organisation for commissioning Mental Health support Services:

Name:
Caroline Ryan
Job Title:
Lead Commissioner, ASC & Commissioning
Email Address:
Caroline.Ryan@leicester.gov.uk
Phone Number:
0116 4542394
Name:
Mark Wheatley (commissions some services supportive of mental health such as for people bereaved by suicide and gives Public Health guidance and information supportive of commissioning processes)

Job Title:
Public Health Programme Manager, Mental Health
Email Address:
Mark.Wheatley@leicester.gov.uk
Phone Number:
0116 4542037
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
